Wellness Department
430-D Oil Mill Road
Tornillo, TX 79853

Phone 915.765.3565
MEMORANDUM

To: Boardof Trustees

From: Linda Rivero, SHAC Co-Chair
Subject:  2024-25SHAC MembershigRoster
Date: 10/21/2024

HISTORY:

PerSHAC approvedoylaws,the Boardof Trusteesshallappointoneor morepersongo serveonthecommitteefor aone
yearterm.

RATIONALE:

Membershipappointmentso the SHAC will betterreflectthegeographicethnic,genderandeconomidadiversity of the
districtandcontributeto its goal of advisingTISD decision-makergegardingstudentsneedsandassetselatedto health
knowledgeandskills, regardingpoliciesandprocedureshatimpactstudenthealth,andregardingthe healthof the school
environment.

BUDGET IMPACT:

SHAC membershiappointmentfiaveno budgetimpact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

In orderto providedsupportfor our districtaswe work towardestablishinga CoordinatedschoolHealthProgramthe
administratiomrecommendshe 2024-25SHAC membershiposterbe approvedaspresented.

Vision: Believe we can succeed, with pride we will achieve.
Mission: The mission of the District is to educate and inspire students in a safe and supportive environment which will result in
closing the achievement gap by preparing all students for college readiness and success in a global society.
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